
Agenda

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

Subdivision Authority
January 5, 2016

6: 00 pm

1. Adoption of Agenda

2. Minutes

a) Minutes of December 1, 2015

3. In Camera

4. Unfinished Business

5. Subdivision Applications

a) SE 25- 8- 1 W5M

Kenneth Maufort

Subdivision Application No. 2015- 0- 192

b) SE 22-6- 2 W5M

Douglas and Leona McClelland

Subdivision Application No. 2015- 0- 198

c) Plan 1698AI, Blocks A, B, C, D, & E and NW 3- 6- 2 W5M

Lyle Noble

Subdivision Application No. 2015- 0- 201

6. New Business

7. Next Regular Meeting February 2, 2016; 6: 00 pm

8. Adjournment



Meeting Minutes of the Subdivision Authority
Tuesday, December 1, 2015 — 1: 30 pm

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Council Chambers

IN ATTENDANCE

Members: Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Fred Schoening, Terry Yagos, 
Quentin Stevick and Garry Marchuk

Staff: Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director of Development and
Community Services Roland Milligan, Planning dvisor Gavin Scott, and

Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman

COMMENCEMENT

Reeve Brian Hammond called the meeting to order, the

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Fred Schoening

Moved that the Subdivision Authority Agenda be approved presented. 

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Councillor Terry Yagos

Moved that the Septembe 1, 2015Jubdivision Authority Minutes be approved as presented. 

Carni

15/ 052

3. IN CAM

Coun(ilior Garry Marchuk' 

Moved that h+ 

Carried

15/ 053

Subdivision ACthority and staff move In -Camera, the time being 1: 31 pm. 

Councillor Terry Yagos

Carried

15/ 054

Moved that the Subdivision Authority and staff move out of In -Camera, the time being 1: 43 pm. 

Carried



MINUTES

SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

December 1, 2015

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Nil

5. SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

a) SW 11- 6- 30 W4M

Miljoy Farms Ltd. 
Subdivision Application No. 2015- 0- 166

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 0

Moved that the Country Residential subdivision of SW 11- 6- 3 W.4M (Certificate of Title
te,. 

No. 142U73A), to create a 3. 60 acre ( 1. 48 ha) parcel fro s wreviously unsubdivided quarter
section of 159. 2 acres ( 64.7 ha) for country residenti. se, be approved, sublect'to the following: 

1. That, pursuant to Section 654( 1)( d) of the 1zin cipal Government Act, all autStanding
property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincherre kNo.'9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655 ( 1)( b) of the Municipal -Government Act, the applicant or

owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9

which shall be registered concurreiitlywiththe final plan against,.the title(s) being
created. 

b) SE 27- 8- 2 W5M

Terry and Susan Aris
Subdivision Applicata' 20150170

Carried

Councillor Go chuk ;',;,;; 15/ 056

Moved at the Country Residents l subdivision of SE 27- 8- 2-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 971
217 04 to create a 6.90 acre (2.79 ha) parcel from a previously unsubdivided quarter section of
156. 31 act 63. 26 ha) for country residential use; be approved, subject to the following: 

1. That, pursuant to Section 654( 1)( d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding
property taxesshall,bpaid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655( 1)( b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or

owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 

9 which shall be registered concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being
created. 

3. That the easement as required by Fortis shall be established prior to finalization of the
application. 

Carried



MINUTES

SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

December 1, 2015

6. NEW BUSINESS

Nil

7. NEXT MEETING — Tuesday, January 5, 2016; 6: 00 pm. 

8. ADJOURNMENT

Councillor Fred Schoening

Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 1: 44 pm. 

Brian Hammond, Chair

Subdivision Authority

15/ 057

Wendyay, Secretary
Subdivis6tlAuthority



II1111111111111`Illllllll111 ?, lllllll1X11 lillin11:111110 101111

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

3105- 16thA

Lethbridge, Alba, La 1 1

Phone: ( 403) 329- 1344

Toll -Free 1- 844-279- 8766

Fax ( 403) 327-6847

E- mail: subdivision( orrsc.com

Website r www.orrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File: 2015-0- 192

Wendy Kay
Chief Administrative Officer
M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279
Pincher Creek AB TOK 1 WO

Dear Ms. Kay: 

RE: SE1/ 4 25-8- 1- W5M / M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

December 22, 2015

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution for
your Municipality's decision. 

The Subdivision & Development Authority should note that comments have not been received
from the Livingstone School Division, AltaLink, AB Health Services, AB Agriculture, AB
Environment & Parks — K. Murphy, Historical Resources Administrator and AER. 

After the Subdivision Approval Authority's consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision. 

Please contact this office if you require any further information. 

Gavin Scott
Planner

GS/jm

Attachment



RESOLUTION

2015-0- 192

M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Agricultural subdivision of SE1/ 4 25- 8- 1- W5M

THAT the Agricultural subdivision of SE1/ 4 25- 8- 1- W5M ( Certificate of Title No. 961 078 407 + 1), to create

a 6.20 acre ( 2. 52 ha) parcel from a fragmented title of 125.48 acres ( 50. 78 ha) for agricultural use; BE
APPROVED subject to the following: 

RESERVE: 

The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 666 and 667 of the Municipal Government Act, be
provided as money in place of land on the 6.20 acres at the market value of $2,200 per acre with the
actual acreage and amount to be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek be determined at the final stage, for
Municipal Reserve Purposes. 

CONDITIONS: 

1. That, pursuant to Section 654( 1)( d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655( 1)( b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered

concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 
3. That the portion of Road Plan 704BZ lying west of the proposed Road Plan ( as shown on BOA Plan

Showing Survey of Road file 15- 12822) be consolidated with the adjacent portion of the SE28 8- 1 W5M
in a manner such that the resulting Certificate of Title could not be subdivided without the approval of
the Subdivision Authority. 

4. That the portion of Road Plan 704BZ and that portion of Road Plan 78030 both Tying within proposed
Lot 1 Block 1( as shown on BOA Plan Showing Survey of Road file 15- 12822) be consolidated in a
manner such that the resulting Certificate of Title could not be subdivided without the approval of the
Subdivision Authority. 

5. That the proposed Road Plan creating Lot 1 Block 1 be registered concurrently with the Plan of
Subdivision. 

REASONS: 

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with
both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. 

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation. 

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M. D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R. 15. 
4. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that with the consolidations, the proposed subdivision is suitable

for the purpose for which the subdivision is intended and meets the intent of the subdivision policies of
the municipality's land use bylaw. 

INFORMATIVE: 

a) The requirement for Municipal Reserve on proposed Lot 1 Block 1 must be satisfied using Municipal
District of Pincher Creek Policy 422. The MD assessor has provided a land value for the 6.20 acre (2.52
ha) being subdivided at $2,200 / acre. Using the formula from Policy 422, the amount owing to satisfy
the Municipal Reserve is $ 1, 364. 

2015-0- 192

Page 1 of 2



b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office, 
Calgary. 

c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land ( this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development, Alberta Transportation, and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans.) 

d) Pincher Creek Emergency Services, David Cox — Chief: 

No issues with this development." 

e) Municipal District of Pincher Creek, Stu Weber — Public Works Superintendent: 

There is no approach into this subdivision on the east side of the road. Otherwise, I have no concerns." 

TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the current land owner proceeding with this
application, as we' ve determined it will not interfere with TELUS facilities. 

FortisAlberta Inc. has no objection/no easement required. 

FortisAlberta Inc. is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The Developer must arrange
installation of electrical services for this subdivision with FortisAlberta. Please contact FortisAlberta
Inc. © 310 -WIRE (310-9473) to make application for your electrical services. 

h) Chief Mountain Gas Co-op has no objection to the subdivision " as long as our Utility Right of Way
remains on title. Also, that any relocating of lines requested by the owner because of this subdivision
will be at the owners cost. All contracts for gas service will be supplied as needed and at owners cost. 
If this subdivision splits a gas contract that serves two homes a new contract will have to be purchased
by the owner. 

As a condition of subdivision, we request that a Service Agreement be signed by the Applicant prior to
subdivision finalization." 

f) 

g) 

CHAIRMAN DATE

2015-0- 192
Page 2 of 2



fiFi1VVlll'4' u lll flam. r Ann

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

3105 - 16th Avenue North

Lethbridge, Alberta Ti H 5E8

Phone, ( 403) 329. 1344

Toll• Freet 1 844 279 8760

Fax, ( 403) 327. 6847

E math subdlvlslona@orrsc.com

Websltel www.orrsc.com

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND

DATE: November 23, 2015 Date of Receipt: November 18, 2015

TO: Landowner: Kenneth Angus Mauford

Agent or Surveyor: Thomas C. Penner, A.L.S. 

Referral Agencies: M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Fred Schoening, Livingstone
School Division, Telus, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, Chief Mountain Gas Co-op, AB Health
Services, AB Agriculture, AB Environment & Parks - K. Murphy, Historical Resources
Administrator and AER

Adjacent Landowners: Kenneth Maufort, Amanda Neale, 1140540 Alberta Inc, 
Ronald Maufort, Ronald and Donna Davis, Renae and David Kapala & Jan and

Amanda Monnisse

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission ( ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 
In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments

respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email, fax or mail no later than
December 14, 2015. ( Please quote our File No. 2015- 0- 192 in anv correspondence with this office). 

File No: 2015-0- 192

Legal Description: SE1/ 4 25- 8- 1- W5M

Municipality: M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Land Designation: Agriculture - A

Zoning) 

Existing Use: Agricultural

Proposed Use: Agricultural

of Lots Created: 1

Certificate of Title: 961 078 407 + 1

Proposal: To create a 6.20 acre (2. 52 ha) parcel from a fragmented title of
125.48 acres (50.78 ha) for agricultural used



Planner' s Preliminary Comments: 

The purpose of this application is to create a 6. 20 acre (2. 52 ha) parcel from a fragmented title of
125.48 acres (50.78 ha) for agricultural use. 

The proposal is to establish a road plan to capture the legal right of way of an existing MD road
and to accommodate the subdivision of the fragmented parcel created by that road plan. Access
to the lot is presently granted off of a developed municipal road. 

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek' s Municipal
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application: 

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek. 
2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD. 

3. Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site. 

4. Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments. 

5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application. 

6. That the portion of Road Plan 704BZ lying west of the proposed Road Plan (as shown on
BOA Plan Showing Survey of Road file 15- 12822) be consolidated with the adjacent
portion of the SE28 8- 1 W5M in a manner such that the resulting Certificate of Title could
not be subdivided without the approval of the Subdivision Authority. 

7. That the portion of Road Plan 704BZ and that portion of Road Plan 7803Q both lying within
proposed Lot 1 Block 1( as shown on BOA Plan Showing Survey of Road file 15- 12822) 
be consolidated in a manner such that the resulting Certificate of Title could not be
subdivided without the approval of the Subdivision Authority. 

8. That, any conditions of Alberta Culture and Tourism, Historical Resources, shall be met
prior to finalization. 

RESERVE: 

The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 6.2 acres with the actual amount

to be determined at the final stage for Municipal Reserve purposes. 

If you wish to make a presentation at the subdivision authority meeting, please notify the
M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Municipal Administrator as soon as possible. 

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting. 



0/3) AL1N ltnE/; BEG/). V.11: SP/ r1°/(' Es CO/I/ A// S,'- lOv' 

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION

RURAL MUNICIPALITY

FOR OPEICE USE ONLY
zoning (;rti under the 1 and tJ, ro Bylaw) 

1" I° e ubnd11 '( 1. I ile No

APPL CATION SUBMISSION
I) nlu of Iln,, IpI h Nu Dimmed oomph lu Acc , ted Ily; 

ar' 

1. CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Agent (Person Authorized to ort on behalf o/ Registered owner). 
THOMAS C. PENNER, ALS

Mailing Address: 
I „ 5 LETHBRIDGE AB.. Postal Code: brown okamura & associates BOX 65

Telephone: Cell: 
p

403 329 4688 x 29 Fax: 403 3209144

T1J 3Z4

Email: 
thomas@bokamura. com

g
KENNETH ANGUS MAUFORT c/o MD of PINCHER CREEK

Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdivided: 

Mailing Address: 
BOX 279 PINCHIIr:.R CREEK AB

403- 627- 3130
Telephone: 

Email: 

ell: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. All/ part of the SE y Section

b. Being all/ part of: Lot/ Unit

c. 

Fax. 

25 T wnshin 8 Ranee 1West of
5

Postal code: TOK 1 WO

Meridian ( e. g. 5E34 36-1. 36-W4M) 

Block Plan

Total area of existing parcel of land ( to be subdivided) is: 50,,m hectares „ 

d. Total number of lots to be created:
1 Size of Lot( s): 

2. 52 ha ( 6.2 ac) 

e. Rural Address (if applicable): 

f. Certificate of Title No.( s): 
961 078 407 + 1

acres

3. LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. The land is located in the municipality of
MD of Pincher Creek

b. Is the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Yes  No  

If " yes", the adjoining municipality is

c. Is the land situated within 0. 8 kilometres (%1 mile) of the right-of.way of a highway? Yes  No  

If " yes" the highway is No. 

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? Yes  No  

If " yes", state its name

e. Is the proposed parcel within 1. 5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Yes D No 0

4. EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe: 

a. Existing use of the land
Agriculture

b. Proposed use of the land
Agriculture

Page 1 of 2



5. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land (Hat, rolling, steep, mixed) _ mixed

b, Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land ( brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.) 
grass/brush

unknowc. Desc:rlbe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc) n
d Is this a vacant parcel ( void of any buildings or structures)? Yes  No

If " no", describe all buildings and any structures on the land. Indicate whether any are to be demolished or moved, 

e. Is there a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 0.8 kilometres (Y, mile) 
of the land being subdivided? 

f. Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? 

g. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? 

6. WATER SERVICES

Describe: 

a. Existing source of water

b. Proposed source of water none

none

Yes  

Yes  

Yes  

No

No  

No Q

7. SEWER SERVICES

Describe: 

a. Existing sewage disposal none

b. Proposed sewage disposal none

8. REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

THOMAS C. PENNER, ALS ( BOA File No. 15- 12822B) 

I am the registered owner 0 I am authorized to act on behalf of the register owner

and that the information iven on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of
the facts relating to this . i . tion for subdivision approval. 

hereby certify that

Signed: 

RIGHT OF ENTRY

Date: 

hereby authorize representatives
of the Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site
inspection in connection with my application for subdivision. 

This right is granted pursuant to Section 653( 2) of the Municipal Government Act. 

Signature ofRegistered Owner

Page 2 of 2



gl
0

wN
2

EC r -= I MN MIll

1

1
1

TWP 8, -'? 1, W5M 8, RGE

Oldman

River

Cowle

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
NE 1/ 4SEC 24, TWP8, RGE 1, W5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2015
FILE No: 2015-0- 192

POPPftS6WIM. 

agew ammonium:0m tinhorn, at roam
11.01MOO01100kIr

1111011' 1h ,/ 

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
November 19, 2013 N \ SubdNb on\ 2013\ 2013- 0- 192.dwg



NW25

NI° 

SW25
8- ` -

5

NI75 8 1 5

SE25 8

1 / 

0711591 / I NE24 8 1- 5

SE25 8 1 5

50. 59' ha

125. 01 tAc) 

in two parts) 
SE2

ROADWAY 7803Q

NE24 8 ,,,,.1 ..... 5

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - EXISTING

See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 15 -12822B -T

NE 1/ 4SEC24, TWP8, RGE 1, W5M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0- 192

r z ,/ L. 
aMa4, 444. 

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

o Mems 100 200 300

November 19, 2015 N:\ Subdivision\ 2015\ 2015- 0- 192.dwg

LSD...... 8

0J
N

10
coin

vim

co

cnJ

LSD 16
21



NW: NE25 8 1 5

NI

SE25 8 1 5

07151
1 R/ f N1E24 8 1- 5

REMAINDER Of

TITLE IN
SE25 8- 1- 5

48. 90± ha
120. 84± Ac) 

ARCA DERIVED FROM

CADASIRAL MAPPING) 

Nt Vi"""i

PROPOSED
LOT 1

BLOCK 1

2. 52± ha
6. 20 ±Ac) 

v\ 
NE24 8.....1 ..,. 5

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - PROPOSED

See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 15 -12822B -T

NE 1/ 4 SEC 24, TWP 8, RGE 1, W 5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0- 192

11, 111 10111111111' n

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

o Mehes 100 200 300

November 19, 2015 N:\ Subdlvislon\ 2015\ 2015- 0- 192. dwg

I$ D9 28

00, 4N
I0

00r) 

f) 

cr

00

I
10

o 
NI

J 00

LSD16
21

PREVIOUS ROAD PLAN



11111111

rylli ivWVvvv0VIIJI'
IMI' I

Vuul'' V' 
N" yPV " V puli%iii .. ii41,111111111, 6JI1' I  " IIIVUqu lllll u

I IIIIII', V„ 0llu14III ' NIIII

P"' 

j...'
IIIIIIIII:"'

Ililj;l
m1' uull, 

110I11". 1, 111

01111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 1111111111111111

h1, 0000000000VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVIVVV00101111

III 1'

AII1' 
u,' IIVVu' I I of

Y^ 

M

ry

VIII

II dVVlll p NI

HH 

11111111

ylo,!iiN' I' 
Viii N1111t

Id? I

111111
I, 

III' gq IlC q IVI VIII 11„ 111I Itl' il

1mOh'l , 1111111111111111111 J gNVgqqq NPiI 

1

1d.' 1

001111011111111111111111111
mmuuIIIII1111111mu

tiu, 1111ISna 11

I Illii

IN 1111111111111111

SVV' INMNM '' MN

Jilll! rll uNMM Wi1111 uNII111 II I0vi
Iilllu a " IV, gq I uuumliluil 

11, 11,:i1,101111111111111111111,1111'lIIlfl l
vIllvIllvv11111vv„ 111„„ vv1

000000 0000v0d1

111, 1011, 10, 10, 10, 11 0, 10, 11111111110011

11111' 11
1111,„ 

111
IYllj., 11111111Iv,' „

iiiii„
11, 1111111111^

1uvrk„,,,,,,,, 

II I

11111
111 II V1, 01101

IIIIIIIIIIII

liiim

V 

VpI
VII 1111' 1  0001I III II IIIA 11 ' p1' 

IIII II iy' 111r' i!, jl' Vp1' 
f11lV11I" 111,, 11; 1

111111

111111111
111111111I111 

Ilimiuhm

WOMIIIiID II
111111111 j,„ 411111111101111101, 1111 IuVll@I

ImhV

VNII 1, 1prIVIII iIIrVII1'1114 iu' 
vv, 11, 1r1' III+ Im"„ 11191' 1 YV 11111111

omu

IIIIIIII

4

ryO;
11 dp o111iiv1ilV@l!

u 1'

l'

ll111v11v11!
vI

IllWV,

I1l'
vvlv" il; I II' 1181QvilvItlV Iv „„

1„„ 

101u1I, 1V111iu111,
d1”, 

IiMIV

I; rr tll'11' iull q.,,' llllllll!PJjI W ' 911 1^ lll!' IIAIIIVIi' I, 1) h 

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - PROPOSED

See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 15 -12822B -T

NE 1/ 4 SEC 24, TWP 8, RGE 1, W 5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0- 192

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

Metres 200 300

November 19, 2015 N:\ Subdivision\ 2015\ 2015- 0- 192. dwg

400

Ir n1i1

Iptl, ,, 111plvl,' 1140q

AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2012



y 1110:111111j
71' 1l% 

u1lollilliillly.)!yl1.

yjyllnl
1111 Iuumw... IAV 1 dam .. .. 

OLDMAN RIVER RELACIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

3105- 16thp5lb

Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone.. ( 403) 3291344

Toll Free, 1 844 279 8766

Fax: ( 403) 327 6847

E mail, subdivision@orrsc. com

Website: www.orrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File: 2015-0- 198

Wendy Kay
Chief Administrative Officer

M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1 WO

Dear Ms. Kay: 

RE: SE1/ 4 22-6-2- W5M / M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

December 22, 2015

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality's decision. 

The Subdivision & Development Authority should note that comments have not been received
from the Livingstone School Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, ATCO Pipelines, AB
Health Services, AB Agriculture, AB Environment & Parks — K. Murphy, Historical Resources
Administrator, AER, and Shell Canada. 

After the Subdivision Approval Authority's consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest

convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision. 

Please contact this office if you require any further information. 

Gavin Scott
Planner

GS/jm

Attachment



RESOLUTION
2015-0- 198

M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of SE1/ 4 22- 6-2-W5M

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of SE1/ 4 22-6-2- W5M ( Certificate of Title No. 791208846), to
create a 2. 95 acre ( 1. 19 ha) parcel from a previously unsubdivided quarter section of 160 acres (64.7 ha) 
for country residential use; BE APPROVED subiect to the following: 

CONDITIONS: 

1. That, pursuant to Section 654( 1)( d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655( 1)( b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 

REASONS: 

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with
both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. 

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation. 

3. The proposed subdivision with waiver complies with the M. D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R. 11. 

INFORMATIVE: 

a) Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(a) of the Municipal Government Act, 
Reserve is not required. 

b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office, 
Calgary. 

c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land ( this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development, Alberta Transportation, and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans.) 

d) The Subdivision Approval Authority of the MD of Pincher Creek No.9 waived the 3 acre minimum
parcel size requirement in accordance with Section 654(2) of the Municipal Government Act. 

e) MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, L. J. ( Leo) Reedyk — Director of Operations: 

The only comment I have is that the proposed Lot 1 parcel is less than 3 acres." 

f) MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, Stu Weber — Public Works Superintendent: 

If they want a secondary approach built up they will have to pay for it. Otherwise, I have no concerns." 

g) ATCO Gas has no objections to the proposed subdivision as our existing lines are covered by
easement. 

CHAIRMAN DATE

2015-0- 198
Page 1 of 1



iifl ytp,, ,
111. 1, 1• 111 nu. 

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

3105 , 16th Avenue North

Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone ( 403) 329 1344

Toll Free; 1- 844. 279 8766

Fax ( 403) 327 6847

E mail: subdivision@orrsc.com

Website www.orrsc.com

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND

DATE: December 15, 2015 Date of Receipt: December 4, 2015

TO: Landowner: Douglas & Leona McClelland

Agent or Surveyor: David Amantea, A. L.S. 

Referral Agencies: M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Fred Schoening, Livingstone School
Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, ATCO Gas, ATCO Pipelines, AB Health
Service, AB Agriculture, AB Environment & Parks - K. Murphy, Historical Resources
Administrator, AER and Shell Canada

Adjacent Landowners: David and Margaret Cox, Sandra Duke, Riverside Ranch
Zoratti) Ltd., Stuart McDowall, Olga Petrone

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission ( ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. In
accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments

respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email, fax or mail no later than
January 4, 2016. ( Please quote our File No. 2015- 0-198 in any correspondence with this office). 

File No.: 2015-0- 198

Legal Description: SE1/ 4 22-6-2-W5M

Municipality: M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Land Designation: Agriculture - A

Zoning) 

Existing Use: Agricultural

Proposed Use: Country Residential

of Lots Created: 1

Certificate of Title: 791 208 846

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda. 



Planner' s Preliminary Comments: 

The purpose of this application is to create a 2. 95 acre ( 1. 19 ha) parcel from a ( previously
unsubdivided quarter section/ or title) of 160 acres (64.7 ha) for country residential use. 

The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of an existing farmyard, which presently contains
a dwelling, garage, and an out -building. Access to the lot is presently granted from an existing
approach to the east, off of a developed municipal road allowance. The existing residence is
serviced by a septic system and domestic well. 

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek's Municipal

Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to consider
the following when rendering a decision on this application: 

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek. 

2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD. 

3. Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site. 

4. Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments. 

5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application. 

RESERVE: 

Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(a) of the MGA, as it is the first
parcel from the quarter section. 

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant

and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting. 



Ol•Iw.1 REGIONAL SEie Ì( 7; s COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION

RURAL MUNICIPALITY

CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Registered O ner of Land to be Subdivided. ( ( 
r

Mailing Address: 116t9 g / 7 r /

141
r cp

Telephone:' 

IO? "
G 02 7 . , L/( ,/ CeII: 09A , 7 E 9 2i Fax: 

Email: / M r r l CA„ V rrla. . C o / t) 

Name of Agent (Person Authorized to act on behalfof Registered Owner): two' 

Mailing Address: 5-5.— / 1 t I At) 

Telephone: ... CeII: 

Email: d

OR OFFICE USE ONLY
oning (as classified under the Land Use llylawlw

Fee Submitted; rile No: 

APPLICATION SUBMISSION
pDate 0 1lacalpt. Date Deemed Complete Acce

Postal Code: t k 1 cu

is I

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. All/ part of the S % SectioncV Township 4 Range, West of S Meridian ( e.g. SE/. 36-1- 36-w4M

b. Being all/ part of: Lot/ Unit Block Pian

c. Total area of existing parcel of land ( to be subdivided) is: 

d. Total number of lots to be created: Size of Lot(s): '
1- 

2 Ac r

e. Rural Address ( if applicable): 

f. Certificate of Title No.( s): 

Fax: 

Postal Code: 7 d i 3

hectares % S % acres

LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. The land is located in the municipality of

b. Is the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? 

If "yes", the adjoining municipality is

c. Is the land situated within 0. 8 kilometres (Y2 mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes  No E I
If "yes" the highway is No. 

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? 

If "yes", state its name

Yes  

e. Is the proposed parcel within 1. 5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? 

EXISTING E OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe: 

a. Existing use of the land / 01/ P c c r.. ! c r

b. Proposed use of the land d, r it ,._ /CT . 

Page 1 of 2

Yes  No Er

0 rfr



PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a Describe the nature of the topography of the land ( flat, rolling, steep, mixed) 

b.. Describe the nature of the vege ation and water o, the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.) 

4.0 . 0 rJc n iyt r K S U - 11 f h (` J

c. Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.) ( 90

d. Is this a vacant parcel ( void of any buildings or structures)? Yes  No

If "no", describe/
p

all buildings and any structures on the land. Indicate whether any are to b demolished or moved. 

rV 4 A oin -C n i O Cly
N IO. 

J

Is there a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or ithin 0.8 kilometres ('/ mile) 

of the land being subdivided? 

Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? 

e. 

f. 

g. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? 

WATER SERVICES

Describe: 

a. Existing source of potable water

b. Proposed source of potable water

7. SEWER SERVICES

Describe: 

a. Existing sewage disposal

b. Proposed sewage disposal

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No  

No R. 

1 fr cicly

REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

CCl,GLL, 
i1

r
L 1 S - 

Lo c. 

11171 --am the registered owner  I am thorized to act on behalf of the register owner

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of
the facts relating to this application for subdivision approval. 

hereby certify that

Signed: 

RIGHT OF ENTRY

f%] 
e c tt-0•04.. / CL 1., 110_,,;e1 hereby authorize representatives

of the Oldr$ n River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site
inspection in connection with my application for subdivision. 

This right is granted pursuant to Section 653( 2) of the Municipal Government Act. 

Date: / V
JQDr- PN-COU C 

Page 2 of 2



L dbreck Luncgeck
Falls

Lee

Lake

TWP6 6, RGE 1, W5M

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH

SE 1/ 4 SEC 22, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0- 198

Me tYPANVOY000.87MMICK 11. 169
lamwerommtolveamortamesogr

1j_ 111111

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

December 07, 2015 N:\ SubdMNon\ 2015\ 2013- 0- 195.dwg



I ON IWO PARR) 

2
1413153

SW22
6-

2-

5

NE22 6

REMAINDER OF

TITLE IN

SE22 6- 2 5
63. 56± ha
157. 05± Ac) 

P' PELINE R/ W 991 1350) 

40.

E

PROPOSED

LOT 1

BLOCK 1

1. 19± ha
2. 95± Ac) 

sj

II I

NW15 II NE15 6- 2- 5

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 15- 13071T

SE 1/ 4 SEC 22, TWP 6, RGE2, W5M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0- 198

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

0 100 290 300

December 07, 2015 N:\ Subdlv6s@on\ 2015\ 2015- 0- 198. dwg

NW 2 3

SW23
6-

2-

5

NW1 4



111111111111111111111111111

REMAINDER OF

TITLE IN
SE22 6- 2- 5

63. 56± ha

157. 05± Ac) 

u1111N111 

IdoNiUh,, 

PROPOSED

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

1 19± ha
295± Ac) 

9111M
m w f y 69ik i



0

N. E. 1/ 4 SEC. 22625

BLbCK

3 0 14 V' 
i... 

4. 

SEE DETAIL W

1.30. 4

tr
to

5. E. 1/ 4 SEC. 22- 6- 2- 5

N. E. 1/ 4 SEC. 15- 8- 2- 5

1,22? 

PIC 1111/ 1

0. 10.00
0. 41 * gm

l01 I

BLOCK 1
I III no. 

DETAIL W
tout 1 300

9

N

fa.. 133 I 03
DOUGLAS & LEONA MCLELLAND

00000 11 04 0010000 10 MM. 

IMe.500.10 000.rewoma,ov 1.3. 11
0.0001. 4 0, 0 . , ore, 00 0,10 000., 0 was

0.1 1, W0A 0000.0.mm 0, 0

1, 00c, q0 tiNg KO, 

1EN03I003 PLAN SHOWING SUBDIVISION

of oen of

SEI/ 4 SEC, 22, 1WP, 6, ROE. 2, W. 5 LI

00 P. 0.41 C••• 010. 11

box3 brown okaroura & assocletes ltd. 
arrm././ Sem.. 

Oho 11. 01. 0 Mo. 1011. 111.• Anweis

0. 30 100010, 440, 

0100/00 0. 0140 KV 07/ 10

000.0000 1. 0- 144, 

DIVA

1, 90111

warm

15- 1307, 7



Ir J' J
I 

rau.. i .... 

lljfllll r r fJf i iiiii j lffi(f ll'r,,,r, llllfli ti 

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

3105 169' 1

Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: ( 403) 329 1344

Toll Free; 1. 844 279 8766

Fax ( 403) 327 6847

E mail subdivision@orrsc. com

Website: www.orrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File: 2015-0- 201

Wendy Kay
Chief Administrative Officer
M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P. O. Box 279
Pincher Creek AB TOK 1 WO

Dear Ms. Kay: 

December 22, 2015

RE: Plan 1698AI, Blocks A, B, C, D & E & NW1/ 4 3- 6-2- W5M / M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 
9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality's decision. 

The Subdivision & Development Authority should note that comments have not been received
from the Livingstone School Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, ATCO Pipelines, AB
Health Services, AB Agriculture, AB Environment & Parks — K. Murphy, AB Environment & 
Parks — C. Wojtowicz, Historical Resources Administrator and AER. 

After the Subdivision Approval Authority' s consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision. 

Please contact this office if you require any further information. 

Gavin Scott
Planner

GS/jm

Attachment



RESOLUTION

2015- 0- 201

M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Agricultural subdivision of Plan 1698AI, Blocks A, B, C, D & E & NW1/ 4
3- 6- 2-W5M

THAT the Agricultural subdivision of Plan 1698AI, Blocks A, B, C, D & E & NW1/ 4 3-6-2-W5M ( Certificate
of Title No. 101 010 454 & 151 253 743+2), to create a 38.8 acre ( 15. 69 ha) parcel and a 104.42 acre
42.26ha) for agricultural use; BE APPROVED subject to the following: 

RESERVE: 

The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 669(2) and ( 3) of the Municipal Government Act, on
the 38.80 acres be deferred by caveat for Municipal Reserve purposes. 

CONDITIONS: 

1. That, pursuant to Section 654( 1)( d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655( 1)( b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 

3. That the 3. 16 acre portion of NW3 6-2 W5 (as shown on BOA tentative plan 15- 13040T) be consolidated
with the adjacent portion of proposed Lot 1 Block 1 in a manner such that the resulting Certificate of
Title could not be subdivided without the approval of the Subdivision Authority. 

4. That the portions of Block A, B, C and closed road containing 6.43 acres (as shown on BOA tentative
plan 15- 13040T) be consolidated with the NW3 6-2 W5 in a manner such that the resulting Certificate
of Title could not be subdivided without the approval of the Subdivision Authority. 

REASONS: 

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with
both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. 

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation. 

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M. D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R. 21. 
4. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that with the consolidations, the proposed subdivision is suitable

for the purpose for which the subdivision is intended and meets the intent of the subdivision policies of
the municipality' s land use bylaw. 

INFORMATIVE: 

a) As the intent of the subdivision is not to create an additional title in the quarter section and both titles
will continue to be used for agricultural purposes, it is recommended that municipal reserve be deferred
by caveat at this time. 

b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office, 
Calgary. 

c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land ( this may include but is not limited to

2015-0- 201

Page 1 of 2



Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development, Alberta Transportation, and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans.) 

d) MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, L.J. ( Leo) Reedyk — Director of Operations: 

I have no concerns with the proposed subdivision." 

e) ATCO Gas has no objections to the proposed subdivision. 

1) Alberta Transportation, Leah Olsen — Development/Planning Technologist: 

Reference your file to create an agricultural parcel at the above noted location. 

The proposal is contrary to Section 14 and subject to the requirements of Section 15(2) of the
Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta Regulation 43/2002, ("the regulation"). 

The department's primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of adjacent properties in a
manner that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or the future
expansion of the provincial highway system. 

To that end, the parcel to be created will be well removed from Highway 774 with indirect access to the
highway being gained solely by way of the local road system. Given this, strictly from Alberta
Transportation' s point of view, we do not anticipate that the creation of the agricultural parcel as
proposed would have any appreciable impact on the highway. 

Therefore, pursuant to Section 16 of the regulation, in this instance the department grants a waiver of
said Sections 14 and 15(2). 

The applicant would also be advised that any development within the right-of-way or within 300 metres
beyond the limit of the highway ( 774) or within 800 metres from the centre point of the intersection of
the highway (774) and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from our department. This
requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection Regulation, being Alberta
Regulation 326/2009. 

The subject property is within the noted control lines, however given that development setbacks will be
maintained by default and all access to the highway is indirect by way of the local road system, in this
instance a permit from the department will not be required and development of the agricultural parcel
could proceed under the direction, control and management of the municipal district. The applicant
could contact the undersigned, at Lethbridge 403/381- 5426, in this regard. 

The department accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any development
or occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly assessed. The
applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of the developer
and should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/ development design. 

Any peripheral lighting ( yard lights/ area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted. 

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per
Section 678(2. 1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5( 5)( d) of the regulation, Alberta
Transportation (AT) agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As
far as AT is concerned an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the local Subdivision
and Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved in the application.' 

CHAIRMAN DATE

2015-0-201
Page 2 of 2



digiiiiiiiiiiii0011111000111000011111110110211010

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

3105 - 16th Avenue North

Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: ( 403) 329 1344

Toll Free: 1 844. 279-8766

Fax ( 403) 327-6847

E- mail: subdivision@orrsc.com

Website: www.orrsc.com

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND

DATE: December 15, 2015 Date of Receipt: December 10, 2015

TO: Landowner: Lyle Noble

Agent or Surveyor: Thomas C. Penner, A.L.S. 

Referral Agencies: M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Fred Schoening, Livingstone School
Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, ATCO Gas, ATCO Pipelines, AB Health
Services, AB Agriculture, AB Transportation, AB Environment & Parks - K. Murphy, AB
Environment & Parks - C. Wojtowicz, Historical Resource Administrator, AER

Adjacent Landowners: Roland and Pamela Corbiere, Kenneth and Jessie Gamache, 

James Parker, Brian Wilson, Lorna McRae, James and Janet Evans, Glen Parker, 
Kathleen Thomson, Barbara McRae, Brent and Gloria Barbero, Janet Samber, Gregory
Parker and James Parker, Sandra Wellman

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission ( ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. In

accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments

respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email, fax or mail no later than
January 4, 2016. ( Please quote our File No. 2015-0- 201 in any correspondence with this office). 

File No.: 

Legal Description: 

Municipality: 

Land Designation: 

Zoning) 

Existing Use: 

Proposed Use: 

of Lots Created: 

Certificate of Title: 

Meeting Date: 

2015- 0-201

Plan 1698AI, Blocks A, B, C, D & E & NW1/ 4 3-6-2-W5M

M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Agriculture - A

Agricultural

Agricultural

1

101 010 454 & 151 253 743+2

January 5, 2016

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No, 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda. 



Planner's Preliminary Comments: 

The purpose of this application is to create a 38.8 acre ( 15.69 ha) parcel and a 104.42 acre
42.26ha) for agricultural use. 

The proposal is to accommodate a consolidation subdivision where the physical means of access
to the NW3 6-2 W5 had historically been cut-off by another title. Access to the Tots is presently
granted from an existing approach off of a developed municipal road allowance. 

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek' s Municipal
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to consider
the following when rendering a decision on this application: 

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek. 
2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD. 
3. Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site. 
4. Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments. 
5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be

established prior to finalization of the application. 
6. That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of the

application. 

7. That the 3. 16 acre portion of NW3 6-2 W5 (as shown on BOA tentative plan 15- 13040T) be
consolidated with the adjacent portion of proposed Lot 1 Block 1 in a manner such that the
resulting Certificate of Title could not be subdivided without the approval of the Subdivision
Authority. 

8. That the portions of Block A, B, C and closed road containing 6.43 acres (as shown on BOA
tentative plan 15- 13040T) be consolidated with the NW3 6-2 W5 in a manner such that the
resulting Certificate of Title could not be subdivided without the approval of the Subdivision
Authority. 

9. That, any conditions of Alberta Culture and Tourism, Historic Resources, shall be met prior
to finalization. 

RESERVE: 

The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 669( 2) and ( 3) of the Municipal

Government Act, on the 38.80 acres be deferred by caveat for Municipal Reserve purposes. 

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting. 



1111111111111111111111111111111111111111

i mu. LV Rn i ; n REGIoN. ti, Si ni' ri.s GOAMMISSIOX

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION

RURAL MUNICIPALITY

CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Agent (Person Authorized to act on behalf of Registered Owner): 

Mailing Address: 

Telephone: 
M,,, .. 

Email: 

Name of Registered Owner of land to be Subdivided: em LE... 1/ o 31-6

Cell. 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Zoning (as classified under the Land Use ByI tw), 

fee Submitted: rile No: 

APPLICATION SUBMISSION
Date of Receipt— JDate Deemed Complete: Accept

Fax: 

Postal Code: 

lZZ  Mailing Address: . D1- ,., ....,.-...= 4-cf-Pro .... K .._.. .... Postal Code: TK / 10x'0C2 

Telephone: Li J 3 -,-' i9' Cell: 4D5 6a7 - 97/(a Fax: 

Email: 11 je. vlob(e tJrtwAUe•Corv1

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF. LAND TO, BE SUBDIVIDED

a. All part of the ....- Section

b. Being all/ part of: Lot/ Unit

Township Range West of Meridian ( e.g. SEX 36-1- 36-W4M) 

Block Plan

c. Total area of existing parcel of land ( to be subdivided) is: 

d. Total number of lots to be created: Size of Lot(s): 

e. Rural Address ( if applicable): 

f. Certificate of Title No.( s): 

hectares acres

LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. The land is located in the municipality of Prn a.C7 c Ele

b. Is the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? 

If "yes", the adjoining municipality is

c. Is the land situated within 0.8 kilometres (A mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes ik No  

If "yes" the highway is No. 

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? 

Yes 0 No lam" 

Yes No 0
If "yes", state its name

e. Is the proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? 

EXISTING AND PROPOSED UDTO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe: 

a. Existing use of the land AGe_zwe... rum

Yes . 1g' No  

b. Proposed use of the land IQC2icu t.TVQ r. 

Pare 1 of 2



5. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land ( flat, rolling, steep, mixed) 

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.) 

c. Describe the kind of soil on the land ( sandy, loam, clay, etc.) 

d. Is this a vacant parcel ( void of any buildings or structures)? 

g. 

If "no", describe all buildings and any structures on the land. Indicate whether any are to be demolished or moved. 

Is there a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 0.8 kilometres (% mile) 

of the land being subdivided? 

Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? 

Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? 

Yes  

Yes Er

Yes  

No El— 

No  

No  

6. WATER SERVICES

Describe: 

a. Existing source of water -- 

b. Proposed source of water — 

7. SEWER SERVICES

Describe: 

a. Existing sewage disposal

b. Proposed sewage disposal ---- 

8. REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

LE 17/ 9 hereby certofy that

Tam the registered owner  I am authorized to act on behalf of the register owner

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of
the facts relating to this application or subdivision approval. 

Signed: 

9. RIGHT OF ENTRY

Li 448t

Date: 9e, 3 7° 1

hereby authorize representatives
of the Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site
inspection in connection with my application for subdivision. 

This right is granted pursuant to Section 653( 2) of the Municipal Government Act. 

Signaturof Register

Page 2 of 2



TWP 7, RGE 2, W5M
Cowie

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
BLOCKS A, B, C, D & E, PLAN 1698AI & 
NW 1/ 4 SEC 3, TWP 6, RGE 2, W5M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2015
FILE No: 2015-0-201

andarnaerraammo

MT COICIONSONT

al
OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

O. amb. r 10, 2013 N:\ SubdNbke\ 2015\ 2015- 0- 201. dwg



S[ 9

N

49

LLJ

Z

SE4

NE3
6-

2-

5

L

4  
t

71

tit

NW3 6.- 2L5 t
W

1

V
V

1

V © 
t

V P, at
t

4

4 (-) 

SW3 6 .. 2 5

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - EXISTING
BLOCKS A, B, C, D & E, PLAN 1698AI & 
NW 1/ 4 SEC 3, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2015
FILE No: 2015-0-201

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
0 metres 100 200 300

December 10, 2015 N:\ SubdlvdsIcn\ 2015\ 2015- 0- 201. dwg
400



74684K

1698AI

841BM

10, 

ems

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - PROPOSED
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 15- 13040T
BLOCKS A, B, C, D & E, PLAN 1698AI & 

NW 1/ 4 SEC 3, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2015
FILE No: 2015-0-201

LIMAN RIVER REGIOAAL SERIICES COMMISSION

Afeem / 00 . 1051

December 10. 2015 NA, Subdkopelon 1,, 2015\ 2015—O- 201, dwg



IIIISII

111 Ill1111111' !' b

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII'' 

1„ 1„ 1, 111111113 1110111

00000

4 1(,) mnyl

BLOCK A, B, o

r

iI  TO CONSOL.IDATEDil, 
i; 

WI1Hw4REMAINDER 11 OF

2 1 ., I 42. 6 ha( 104 42tAc) 
AREA DERIVED FROM CADASTRAL MAPPING) 

1 1.' 

PROPOSED.' 

lOT1

BLOCK, 1 

IBJ TWO PARTS) 
15. 69 f ha'\ 
38. 80± Ac) 

w

mi
I. 

uol oupolornorAO

PORTION OF
NW3 6- 2- 5

1 µ 28± ha( 3. 1 6± Ac) 
SII TO BE INCLUDED

IN LOT 1, BLOCK. 

tl  

II
11

1133333

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - PROPOSED

See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 15- 13040T

BLOCKS A, B, C, D & E, PLAN 1698AI & 

NW 1/ 4 SEC 3, TWP 6, RGE2, W5M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0-201

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

AieYros 11:. 

Docomber 10. 2015 N:' WSmbd; a,as'kon\ 20115\ 2015- 0- 201. 41wo AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2012



co

TENTATIVE
PLAN

SHOWING

SUBDIVISION

of

part
of

a5

A, 

8, 

D; 

PLAN
1698
AI. & 

N.

W.
1/

4

SEC. 
3

and
all

of

BLOCK
E; 

PUN
1698
A.I. 

all

within

N.

W.
1/

4

SEC. 
3; 

TWP. 
6; 

RGE. 
2; 

W.
5

M. 

musKvm, 
MrwsT
of` 

PvgattR
No. 
9

z
0

a

0000

0000uoeoo40000
rte r

4xxxx

N. E. 1/ 4 SEC. 4 — 6 — 2 — 5

N. E. 1/ 4 SEC. 3 — 6 — 2 — 5

z/--- -- 


